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QUESTIONS/COMMENTS
· What is the workload projection at LANT for FY04, 05, 06?  How much of it is planned for DB?

Looking at just the Military Construction program, we are estimating $218M in awards for FY04, $168M in FY05, and $298M in FY06.  We expect that about 60% of those awards will be Design Build. 

· The Navy evaluates Contractor Quality Control Managers on LANT projects.  Can we do the same for superintendents?

Performance evaluations for individuals should be discussed in the contractor performance evaluation form SF2626 and entered in the Army Corps of Engineers CCASS system.  The NAVFAC P-445 is being revised and may include revised guidance for evaluation of the contractor’s quality and execution team.

· Will LANTDIV consider stipends for up-front design effort?

LANTDIV RFP’s are being constructed to require minimal design effort in the RFP preparation.  Although we recognize that speculative design effort can be very costly, there are no current plans, or available funds, to pay unsuccessful proposers for RFP preparation.

· Will LANTDIV develop an award recognition program to celebrate outstanding design build projects?

There are several programs available to recognize outstanding contractor performance that covers both Design Bid Build and Design Build projects.  LANTDIV policy is to acknowledge, recognize, and publicize contractor success stories.  If you have completed a Design Build project that you think merits special recognition, please discuss with the ROICC office that administered the work.

· What contract vehicle do most design build teams use? (AIA, AGC, DBIA, EJCDC?)

There is no best contract format to use – it depends on the project size, risk, and working relationships of the contractor and A/E firm.

· Define “Best Value”.

Best Value means that the award is made based on factors other than price alone.  However, often the difference in value between proposals does not exceed the difference in price, and the proposer with the lower price will be offered the award. 

· Give some examples of information, which can be omitted from the structural drawings (for example) to reduce design costs.

The plans and specifications required for Design Build must be adequate for the contractor to successfully construct the project, and for the Government to validate compliance with the RFP.  Many of the design details ( structural, electrical, mechanical, etc.), will be similar in level of detail as compared to Design Bid Build.

· Lack of CCASS Reports being filed by ROICC offices is causing contractors problems.  Is there anything that can be done to improve this?

ROICC offices are required to prepare performance evaluations on construction contracts and submit to the CCASS database.  LANTDIV is catching up on outstanding performance evaluations.  If you have completed a project that does not have a CCASS evaluation in the database, please contact the administering ROICC office to check on the status.

· Are Design Build contracts for private owners more open ended and flexible than Navy contracts?

In general, many private owners develop and administer Design Build contracts that are more performance based with the greatest emphasis on the completion date, which t are more open in nature.  Navy contracts are heading in that direction as well, but the change is cultural as well as policy related, and is currently evolving.

· We execute a lot of small DB at the ROICC office.  Could the A/E community, together with LANTDIV make a standard group of scoping questions for us to hand to the client?

A checklist of items may be helpful in setting minimal scope requirements and standards.  Although we do not have a document or system currently in place, NAVFAC is currently developing processes, which cover Work Induction, and various scope identifying tools such as standard scoping questions, could be incorporated in this process. 

· What is NAVFAC Atlantic’s doing to their Design Reviewers to get them out of the mind set of Design-Bid-Build to Design Build?

NAVFAC Atlantic, A/E’s, Contractors, subcontractors and users are accustomed to traditional Design Bid Build construction.  

NAVFAC Atlantic has participated in the development of the NAVFAC Web based Design Build Template, and the LANTDIV Interim Design Build Guide with the intention of continuing to define roles and responsibilities in Design Build construction.  Design Reviewers, as well as all the other stakeholders in the facilities team are becoming more skilled as they gain experience with Design Build projects.

· What is NAVFAC Atlantic’s plan to bring the ROICC office into the process at an earlier stage?

The LANTDIV Interim Design Build Guide identifies the level and timing of the participants in the Design Build process.  The LANTDIV Project Manager maintains continuity throughout the process, with a turnover of primary responsibility to the AROICC at the time of award.  The ROICC office therefore will be the lead throughout the design development process, as well as construction, with strong support from the LANTDIV Project Manager.

· If Design Build is to be used to fast track a project from conception to turnover, why is the RFP process so drawn out?

The current RFP process is determined by legal and policy requirements dictated by the Federal Acquisition Regulations and accepted procedures in NAVFAC.  As we continue to strive for quicker delivery at lower costs, every process will be under scrutiny for opportunities to improve.  We expect that many changes will be enacted that will improve both the pre and post award phases of all design and construction work administered by NAVFAC.

· Why are there no A/E led Design Build Teams?

We have not experienced many A/E led Design Build Teams due to the bonding and insurance requirements that cannot be met by most pure A/E firms.  As the Design Build Construction Contractors evolve, there will likely be more hybrid organizations developing that have increased design capability in house - cultivated strictly for the purpose of being more competitive in Design Build Construction.

· Why can’t the Navy be happy with Commercial Building Standards?

The Navy is going to more commercial and national standards in most building construction.  Because of the diversity of projects and NAVFAC clients, many projects, due to military operations or other high performance criteria, will require specific systems and materials that will exceed commercial building standards.  Many of the newer PPV and Lease/Construct work is being performed in accordance with commercial standards.

· How will LEED certification be accomplished under D/B contracts?

The expectation for Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) certification will be the same on most Design Build projects as Design Bid Build.  The RFP for the project will identify the expectation for the project to qualify for LEED certification, and it will be the responsibility of the DB Team to meet those minimum certification standards.

· Differing site conditions – Is this concept different in Design Build vs. Design Bid Build.

No, differing site conditions can occur in Design Build as well as Design Bid Build.  The key is evaluating whether the design assumptions were reasonable.  The A/E and the contractor should be familiar with the site conditions and incorporate any information provided by the Government in the RFP.  

· It seems like the Navy puts too many constraints on the contractor in a Design Build project.  Is this going to change?

We expect that most of the future RFP’s soliciting proposals for Design Build projects will be much more performance based rather than prescriptive in nature, resulting in fewer constraints.  Due to the special requirements of military construction, there will typically be more constraints on NAVFAC projects when compared with private commercial construction.

· Has experience shown that D/B projects take longer or do they have shorter durations than Design Bid Build?

We do not have any control data for NAVFAC projects that clearly indicate any significant schedule impacts of Design Build Construction.  As the Design Build process matures, we expect to see time and overall cost savings as compared to the traditional Design Bid Build.  It has been demonstrated in the private sector that true Design Build construction is the quickest delivery method for unique (not site adapt) designs.

· How are Contractors handling the 4% Fee FAR requirement for design costs in D/B knowing that the actual costs are 8-12%?

The costs are handled in a variety of ways, but it has been reported that design costs to the contractor often exceed 4%.  NAVFAC is performing research on actual design costs and we expect further clarification on this matter in the near future.

· How is the Navy going to staff the ROICC offices to facilitate the transformation to Design Build? – There needs to be experienced engineers in the field with at least 10 years experience, which would be a culture change for LANTDIV.

Workforce shaping in the ROICC offices is a top priority in NAVFAC’s Capital Improvement Business Line.  The quantity of people and mix of skills and experience to meet the needs of the future is under evaluation.  Most of our ROICC office personnel, with the exception of junior CEC officers assigned as AROICCs, have ten or more years of experience in construction or contracting.  
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